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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

October 24, 2023 

Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Karesha Hinson, Public Uti lity Analyst II , Division of Accounting & Finance ~ r( 

RE: Docket No. 20230023-GU Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System, Inc., 
Document No. 05573-2023 

On October 6, 2023, the Office of the Public Counsel (OPC) filed the joint post-hearing brief of 
OPC and the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) as confidential Document No. 
05573-2023 in Docket No. 20230023-GU. Upon inspection by Peoples Gas System, Inc., this 
fil ing was deemed non-confidential. On October 23, 2023, OPC filed the same joint post-hearing 
brief of OPC and FI PUG with the "confidential" designation on the cover page removed as 
Document No. 05769-2023 in Docket No. 20230023-GU. As such, please declassify Document 
No. 05573-2023 and forward it to AFD. 
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